
From: McInnes, Tim - UKGI[/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=FB3E3D611915411FB710055D524F1F02-TIM.MCINNES]
Sent: Thur 04/06/2020 4:13:27 PM (UTC)
To: Nick Read[**GRO**]; Alisdair Cameron[**GRO**]; Ben Foat[**GRO**]
Cc: Cooper, Tom - UKGI[**GRO**]; Scott, Joshua - UKGI[**GRO**]; Watson, Richard - UKGI[**GRO**]
Subject: POL - Liabilities Funding Concept Paper
Attachment: 20200529 Post Office Ltd. Liabilities Funding Concept Paper.docx

Nick, Al, Ben,

Further to discussion at the Board last week please see attached a short paper setting out the two principal options for creating a separation between POL's bau activities and the ongoing Project Sparrow litigation workstreams. We have not socialised this outside UKGI yet, and would appreciate your thoughts before we do so.

In particular it would be useful to have your thoughts on the structures themselves (including their ability to be implemented), as well as some of our wider commentary.

Ben – perhaps we can catch up early next week to discuss?

Many thanks in advance,

Tim